
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., TUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2018

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 16th day of January, 2018, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall,425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address.  Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section.The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard. 
 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.
 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the January 2, 2018, regular city council meeting.
 

6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

7. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City
Council to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member
may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $187,646.95
 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS. - no items   

 

1 of 3 

  



 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. - no items   

 

11. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding approval of an Amendment of Utility
Easement for the property located at 1907 South Stephanie Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding a Right of Way Encroachment Use Agreement
and License with LSN Land Management, LLC, owner of the real property commonly
known as 421 North 2nd Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

 

C. Discussion and possible action on approval of a General Warranty Deed with Dan and
Barbara McCarthy for the property located at 620 North 2nd Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

 

D. Discussion and possible action on approval of a Lease Agreement with Dan and Barbara
McCarthy for the property located at 620 North 2nd Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

 

E. Discussion and possible action regarding approving close-out of the North Hickory
Wastewater Line Project with Garrow Construction, LLC, and payment of the final pay
request in the amount of $22,582.50. This also includes the approval of the change
order which deleted the replacement of an 8" ductile iron pipe crossing Hickory Street
which will be completed during the road construction project on North Hickory. This
change order results in a $2,660.00 deduction in the project cost. The total project cost
was $59,015.00. This includes the approval of all close out documents; establishing the
warranty date effective January 8, 2018 through January 8, 2019.

 

F. Discussion and possible action regarding acceptance by the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority, of Grant Award No. 08-01-05221 from the U.S.
Economic Development Administration in the amount of $1,500,000.00 to support the
construction of a sanitary sewer line on the west side of the City of Sapulpa.

 

G. Discussion and possible action regarding the adoption of a resolution of the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority amending the FY 2017-2018
annual budget by increasing revenues and appropriations in the Grants & Aid fund in
the amount of $3,005,370.00 to provide funding for the west side sanitary sewer
improvements.

 

H. Discussion and possible action regarding approving Change Order 001 on the West
Bryan Street STP project to ODOT in the amount of $4,000.00.

 

I. Discussion and possible action to approve a 15 day extension, up to and including
February 5, 2018, to take action to award and/or reject bids received for the
Sapulpa Sports Complex Earthwork & Site Drainage project. 

 

12. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the   

2 of 3 

  



12. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

13. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

14. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not
scheduled on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action,
except to direct the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City
Council discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION.   

 

16. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 12th day of January, 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Shirley Burzio
Title:    City Clerk
 

3 of 3 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
City Council Regular 5.A.        
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the January 2, 2018, regular city council meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.01-02-2018 city 



D R A F T
CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of January 2, 2018

 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, January 2, 2018,
at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Mayor
Louis Martin, Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Craig Henderson, Councilor
Alan Jones, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor
Charles Stephens, Councilor

Staff Present: Joan Riley, City Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager; Pam
Vann, City Treasurer; David Widdoes, City Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk; Nikki
White, Urban Development Director
 

               

1. INVOCATION.

The invocation was given by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the "Pledge of Allegiance."
 

3. MINUTES AND CONSENT ITEMS.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
John Anderson, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the  minutes of the December 18, 2017, regular city council
meeting;

  

 

B. Approve claims in the amount of $203,694.95.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

  

 

Sapulpa City Council January 2, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



           

4. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.
 

A. Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Councilor Alan
Jones, to approve FP-2017-01,  Final Plat "Taft & Cheyenne".

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

  

 

B. Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Councilor Alan
Jones, to approve FP-2017-02, Final Plat for "Mayfield Estates".

ROLL CALL:  AYE-Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones,
Louis Martin, Charles Stephens.  NAY-John Anderson, Charles Stephens. 
Absent-Hugo Naifeh.   Motion carried 6-2.

  

 

C. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Craig
Henderson, to approve the adoption of an ordinance amending the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa; changing the zone and district of land
located at the northwest corner of West 81st Street South and Frankoma
Road, City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, from IH (Industrial
Heavy) to RS-3 (Residential Single Family), per SAZ-944; and directing the
City Clerk to show each change upon the official zoning map; repealing all
ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith; providing for
severability; and declaring an emergency. (Ordinance No. 2788)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor John
Anderson, to approve the passage and adoption of the emergency clause.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

  

 

5. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor John
Anderson, to declare two Ford F-150 trucks (VIN 2FTPF17Z91CA83221 and
VIN  2FTPF17Z71CA75635) and one International street sweeper
(VIN 1HTSAZPM1LH244560) as surplus property, and authorizing the City
Manager to dispose of said vehicles per state law.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0. 

  

 

Sapulpa City Council January 2, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

 

A. The Sapulpa Main Street Profit and Loss report for October and November,
2017, was presented to the council for review and discussion only.   No action
was taken by the council. 

  

 

7. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by Councilor
John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0. 

 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council January 2, 2018                                         Page 3 

  



 

   
    Consent Agenda    7.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk, Finance

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $187,646.95

Attachments
Claims list 1-16-18 



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   1

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

120491    99-10143   PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, CCOLLECTION SERVICE-COURT    1/2018   12/1-12/31/17             3,235.70

121987    99-10159   LAWRENCE COUNTY NEWSPAPERS,FIREFIGHTER EMPLOY AD       1/2018   15929                       224.00

122053    99-10159   LAWRENCE COUNTY NEWSPAPERS,PUBLISH ORD 2787            1/2018   15577                       230.20

121960    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSCOPY PAPER                  1/2018   0136607-001                  59.98

121964    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSMISC OFFICE SUPPLIES        1/2018   0136535-001                  68.81

120344    99-10195   BROOKS GREASE SERVICE, INC MAINT AGRMNT GREASE TRAP    1/2018   85420                       200.00

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939           2,176.38

121979    99-10355   CIRCLE C CONSULTING LLC    2 CASES EMS GLOVES          1/2018   859                         123.80

121986    99-10412   BH MEDIA GROUP INC         FIREFIGHTER EMPLOY AD       1/2018   I0000434039-1210            998.00

121992    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    1/2018   1928642-0                    97.88

120545    99-10551   CURTIS, RICHARD            EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT   1/2018   1/9/18 120545             2,076.00

121178    99-10564   MARK PEREZ                 GRAPHICS FOR ALL TRUCKS     1/2018   2088                      2,575.64

122154    99-10607   VHRMR STILL LLC dba HOME2 SLODGING FOR TRAINING        1/2018   D TAYLOR 122154             247.52

122157    99-10609   BAKER, SAM                 REPLACE DAMAGED CLOTHING    1/2018   841136 12/4/17               79.14

121963    99-10612   COVELL PARTNERS IN DEVELOPMLODGING FOR CMAO SEMINAR    1/2018   1/23-25/18 J RILEY          285.00

119791    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR STUDY SESSIONS     1/2018   0145 12/4/17                 84.56

121637    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR VALOR              1/2018   3291 11/28/17                14.58

121670    99-1206    REASOR'S INC.              FOOD FOR PRISONERS          1/2018   0791 12/1/17                871.56

120719    99-133     INCOG                      ANNUAL DUES-QRTLY PYMENTS   1/2018   222082                    4,744.75

119967    99-1565    OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCLIABILITY/PROP INS COVERA   1/2018   (N1)(00/00) 10/11           124.00

120360    99-161     CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #4  SEWER FOR STAT 4            1/2018   741 11/29-12/27/17           85.00

121995    99-1775    LIBERTY FLAGS, INC.        3 FLAGS                     1/2018   83820                        59.90

122029    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#52 ROLLS OF WELDING WIRE     1/2018   E41950/2 12/13/17            83.96

121999    99-213     OKLAHOMA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC WINTER WORKSHOP             1/2018   4913                        300.00

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935           5,398.16

120134    99-2959    DAVIDSON AND DAVIDSON ENTERMISC PARTS-VEHICLE MAINT    1/2018   0123038-IN                   40.00

120748    99-3270    LOEFFLER, ALLEN & HAM      TITLE OPINION               1/2018   MCCARTHY 12/19/17           250.00

120780    99-3286    MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS,  INC   SRVC AGRMNT F/RADIOS        1/2018   8230159103                1,284.95

120022    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OMONTHLY FEE-STORM SIREN     1/2018   9536811170 12/2017           13.12

122056    99-369     CREEK COUNTY ELECTION BRD  PRIMARY/GENERAL ELECTION    1/2018   2/13/18 122056            2,395.88

121829    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR VEHICLES     1/2018   153-481184                  113.41

122032    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    RADIATOR                    1/2018   153-480938                  143.27

122037    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL/FILTERS/ARM CONTROL     1/2018   153-477999                  122.13

122038    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    PS FLUID/WIPER BLADES       1/2018   153-478608                   70.11

122040    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    BRAKE PADS/IGNITION COIL    1/2018   153-480996                   88.91

122164    99-4004    H & M HEAT &  AIR CONDITIONHEATER FOR ENGINE ROOM      1/2018   39983                        70.00

120789    99-4183    UPTOWN SAPULPA ACTION, INC.CONTRACT W/ MAIN ST         1/2018   JAN 2018 120789           2,500.00

120394    99-4269    CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3  WATER BILL-GUN RANGE        1/2018   33975 11/-12/2017            24.00

121380    99-4588    GARY HARRIS                IT SERVICES                 1/2018   7741                      1,969.12

120779    99-4690    TOTAL RADIO, INC           AGRMNT-MAINT STORM SIRENS   1/2018   80000789                    588.00

121255    99-4690    TOTAL RADIO, INC           ALIGN RADIOS/CONSOLE        1/2018   111000012-1                 125.00

121938    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         DEC 2017 PHONE CHARGES      1/2018   067201101 12/31/17       10,704.01

120946    99-4750    UNITED ENGINES, LLC        CODE/DIAGNOSE VEHICLES      1/2018   2119857                     106.30

121957    99-5388    OFFICE DEPOT 25022426      MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES        1/2018   991785213001                119.05

120746    99-6465    WIDDOES, DAVID             TRAINING/TRAVEL REIMBURSE   1/2018   9/14 & 10/14-19/17          385.40

120737    99-6477    WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATIONWESTLAW SUBSCRIPTION        1/2018   837449963                   533.26

121991    99-6628    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       SIGNATURE PAD               1/2018   LFM2531                      93.84

121962    99-6671    SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER OF COMANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES      1/2018   4931                      1,155.00

120749    99-7168    LEGAL DIRECTORES PUB CO    YEARLY DIRECTORY            1/2018   0470774-IN                   69.75

122109    99-7871    AXON ENTERPRISE INC        TASER PLAN PAYMENT          1/2018   SI1516332                 1,333.85



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   2

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

119420    99-7962    FISHER, FARLEY             MEALS FOR CLASS             1/2018   1/11-12/18 119420            24.00

121895    99-8216    HILAND DAIRY FOODS CO.LLC  MILK FOR PRISONERS          1/2018   9064808                      20.50

122054    99-8400    DENNIS WAYNE JACKSON       REPLACE LIGHTS/BALLASTS     1/2018   1145                        139.74

121160    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aNOV 2017 CNG                1/2018   NP52034136                   81.29

121163    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aDECEMBE CNG                 1/2018   NP52241072                  127.84

120361    99-8469    SAPULPA RURAL WATER        WATER USAGE STAT 4          1/2018   48003 11/10-12/ 17           68.20

121889    99-8771    NORTHWEST CONTROLS SYSTEMS,UPGRADE H/A UNITS           1/2018   SVC0011064                4,700.00

120322    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANLEASE COPIERS/PRINTERS      1/2018   57531174                  2,327.00

120327    99-8817    DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCOPIER/PRINTER LEASE        1/2018   57518969                    150.00

121985    99-9046    FLEETPRIDE, INC.           AIR/OIL FILTERS/WIPERS      1/2018   89815131                    154.06

120350    99-9222    RUSH TRUCK CENTER - TULSA  ANN MAINT AGRMNT-ALL ENG    1/2018   3008807635                1,296.93

120539    99-9236    STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCARDS FOR EMPLOYEES         1/2018   8047983607                  239.68

120315    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM FOR GARAGE            1/2018   1581085                      25.00

120494A   99-9397    ELECTRONIC TRANSACTION SYSTCREDIT CARD FEES            1/2018   NOV 2017 120494A            309.66

121175    99-9569    O2 FOR U, INC              CYLINDER LEASE              1/2018   28662                       150.00

122156    99-9702    HAHN APPLIANCE CENTER, INC.ICE MAKER FILTERS/CLEANER   1/2018   S1414431                    199.80

119559    99-9801    LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGESOFTWARE FOR CODE ENFORCE   1/2018   1519676-20171231            100.00

119412    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LDATA PLAN BLDG INSP IPAD    1/2018   9798845038A                  40.01

120147    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LWIRELESS CHARGES FOR IPAD   1/2018   9798845038                  400.10

120036    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JANITORIAL SERVICES         1/2018   99655                     1,595.00

120446    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JAN SRVCS-CITY HALL/ANNEX   1/2018   99659                       947.50

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               61,839.19

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

121964    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSMISC OFFICE SUPPLIES        1/2018   0136535-001                  44.99

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939           1,623.42

120237    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, TANK RENTAL                 1/2018   872311                       15.30

120288    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, CHEMICAL BOTTLE RENTALS     1/2018   872312                       24.60

121041    99-10558   TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIBILLING SERVICES            1/2018   100558                    1,804.27

121059    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   CHLORINE                    1/2018   BSW917979                 4,668.37

122004    99-1443    BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.   SODIUM PERMANGATE           1/2018   BSW920747                 4,172.60

120233    99-1575    FIZZ-O WATER CO., INC.     WATER FOR LAB TESTING       1/2018   1143991                      69.65

121727    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC PARTS FOR PLANT        1/2018   E33246/2 11/27/17            31.46

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935          28,391.83

122002    99-2959    DAVIDSON AND DAVIDSON ENTERROLL OF BRAIDED HOSE        1/2018   0122801-IN                  268.35

119369    99-3593    CITY OF TULSA              METER CONNECT FEE-POLSON    1/2018   103688966 12/20/17          235.11

120317    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OSRWCS ELEC SERVICE          1/2018   951490220 12/26/17        5,739.54

122033    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL FILTER/OIL              1/2018   153-477628                   30.75

119972    99-3881    FHC, INC. DBA TETRA TECH FHOPERATION/MAINT-SKIATOOK    1/2018   51269062                  9,641.04

120706    99-3908    VERDIGRIS VALLEY ELEC COOP SWRCS ELECTRIC              1/2018   262110320 12/29/17           13.48

120234    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.DEQ REQUIRED TESTING        1/2018   7L22004                     412.50

122000    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.LT2 DECEMBER                1/2018   7L13037                     400.00

122001    99-4470    OCV CONTROL VALVES LLC     BONNET TO REPAIR VALVE      1/2018   222403                      315.00

121936    99-4482    OTA / GOV. ACCOUNTS        MONTHLY PIKEPASS CHARGES    1/2018   20171296262                   8.54

121380    99-4588    GARY HARRIS                IT SERVICES                 1/2018   7741                      1,969.13

121065    99-4819    ODEQ                       STATE LAB FEES              1/2018   17112780019               1,783.20

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        1/2018   8241445763                   42.62

120243    99-6646    FASTENAL COMPANY INC       MISC PARTS FOR PLANT        1/2018   OKSAP151188                  18.23

120307    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA UTILITY SYSTEM          1/2018   SERIES2013 1/3/18       206,280.41



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   3

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

120324    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA UTIL REV BOND REF 12    1/2018   SERIES2012 1/3/18       137,220.84

120238    99-7998    AMERICAN ENVIRONMENTAL LANDSLUDGE DISPOSAL FEE         1/2018   8452                      1,393.61

122054    99-8400    DENNIS WAYNE JACKSON       REPLACE LIGHTS/BALLASTS     1/2018   1145                        139.74

121160    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aNOV 2017 CNG                1/2018   NP52034136                  139.63

121163    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aDECEMBE CNG                 1/2018   NP52241072                  199.87

121057    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.LAKE DAM INSPECTIONS        1/2018   5164                      6,800.00

122005    99-8526    RAVEN MATERIALS, INC.      CLEAN SLUDGE POND #2        1/2018   2890-17                  17,000.00

120318    99-9202    AT&T                       DEDICATED PHONE-SKIATOOK    1/2018   918246254 12/15/17           50.15

120494A   99-9397    ELECTRONIC TRANSACTION SYSTCREDIT CARD FEES            1/2018   NOV 2017 120494A          1,810.61

120446    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JAN SRVCS-CITY HALL/ANNEX   1/2018   99659                       947.50

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:              433,706.34

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939             321.48

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935              65.11

121160    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aNOV 2017 CNG                1/2018   NP52034136                  174.75

121163    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aDECEMBE CNG                 1/2018   NP52241072                  137.84

121424    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.WEB BASED GIS DATA VIEWER   1/2018   5150                      1,137.50

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,836.68

FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939             243.40

120453    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC HAND TOOLS             1/2018   E18155/2 10/30/17            85.93

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935             251.16

120460    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR TRUCKS       1/2018   153-480277                   95.93

122033    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL FILTER/OIL              1/2018   153-477628                   30.86

122034    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    FUEL/AIR FILTER             1/2018   153-477785                  290.87

122035    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    BATTERY FOR MACHINE         1/2018   153-477786                  104.96

122041    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    BRAKE CHAMBER               1/2018   153-481121                   61.75

122049    99-9572    YELLOWHOUSE MACHINERY CO OFWORK LIGHTS FOR LOADER      1/2018   299018                      148.30

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,313.16

FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939             211.56

121539    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5MISC PARTS FOR EQUIPMENT    1/2018   E41956/2 12/13/17            22.87

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935             271.73

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        1/2018   8241445760                    7.08

121160    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aNOV 2017 CNG                1/2018   NP52034136                   34.83

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  548.07

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

120583    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                LAKE CARETAKER              1/2018   JAN 2018 120583             750.00

120710    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                COMMISSION SALES            1/2018   121878                      305.50

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935           1,085.92

120720    99-4269    CREEK COUNTY RURAL WTR #3  WATER BILL @SAHOMA LAKE     1/2018   24027 11-12/19/17            63.00

120567    99-5482    CRYSTAL LAKE FISHERIES, INCSTOCK RAINBOW TROUT         1/2018   16898                     1,125.00



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   4

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,329.42

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939             315.65

120511    99-10302   LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY CO, REFILL CO2 TANKS            1/2018   872310                       71.10

121851    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5HAND LOPPERS                1/2018   E35272/2 12/1/17            180.10

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935             671.82

121760    99-5267    TITLEIST                   WINTER GOLF ORDER           1/2018   904997683                 2,324.39

121763    99-5267    TITLEIST                   SHOES FOR PRO SHOP          1/2018   905093301                 1,556.16

121767    99-5267    TITLEIST                   JACKETS/HOODIES-HIGHSCHOO   1/2018   905134294                 2,302.13

121770    99-5267    TITLEIST                   GOLF CLUBS                  1/2018   905198667                   585.40

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        1/2018   8241445765                    7.97

121160    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aNOV 2017 CNG                1/2018   NP52034136                    9.55

121762    99-8442    SYSCO FOODS SERVICES OF OKLFOOD FOR CONCESSION         1/2018   126244724                   586.52

120523    99-9173    ALL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INCTP, PAPER TOWELS, ETC.      1/2018   64332-01                    104.50

121855    99-9334    T & T POWERSPORTS, LLC     CHAINS/BARS FOR CHAINSAWS   1/2018   91600                       300.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                9,015.29

FUND: 34 - LIBRARY                                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939             295.70

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935           1,323.88

120105    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SRVCS-LIB ANNE   1/2018   JAN 2018 120105             345.00

120106    99-7963    TAMMY YVONNE TALLEY        JANITORIAL SRVCS-LIBRARY    1/2018   JAN 2018 120106             950.00

121710    99-8259    AIRCO SERVICE, INC.        REPAIR ISSUES-BOILER ROOM   1/2018   2409786                   2,818.55

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                5,733.13

FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939             716.25

121917    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5BATTERY FOR ALARM SYSTEM    1/2018   N03999/2 12/5/17             16.99

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935           3,174.41

121104    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         CABLE-SENIOR & REC CENTER   1/2018   028122401 12/27/17           38.47

120772    99-5348    PLANNING DESIGN GROUP      CONCEPT/COST EST-KELLYLAN   1/2018   4365                      2,000.00

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        1/2018   8241445764                    5.76

121499    99-8007    ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIOMISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    1/2018   233879                       24.70

121924    99-8007    ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIOJANITORIAL SUPPLIES         1/2018   233972                       46.00

121160    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aNOV 2017 CNG                1/2018   NP52034136                  113.32

121163    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aDECEMBE CNG                 1/2018   NP52241072                   44.22

121916    99-8474    MALONE FLOOR CORPORATION   REFINISH GYM FLOOR          1/2018   1/5/18 121916             1,050.00

120562    99-8545    TITAN COMMERCIAL SERVICES, JANITORIAL SERVICES-PARKS   1/2018   JAN 2018 120562             600.00

120556    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        MONITORYING-SENIOR CENTER   1/2018   1580572                      25.00

120558    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM/MONITORING SERVICE    1/2018   1581301                      25.00

120552    99-9595    CAMPBELL WENDY             DATA ENTRY-TRACKING PROGR   1/2018   11/29-12/13/17              690.00

120560    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JANITORIAL SRVCS-BTW CENT   1/2018   100062                      875.00

120561    99-9996    ALLIANCE MAINTENANCE, INC. JANITORIAL SRVCS-SENIOR     1/2018   100061                      695.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               10,140.12



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   5

FUND: 36 - SWIMMING POOL                                                                                            SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939              21.65

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935             251.16

120557    99-9288    ADVANCE ALARMS, INC        ALARM/MONITORING SERVICE    1/2018   1580242                      25.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  297.81

FUND: 44 - MAJOR THOROFARE                                                                                          SUMMARY REPORT

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935           1,594.83

120316    99-3633    PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF OEXPRESSWAY LIGHTS-ELEC      1/2018   959906721 12/27/17          754.84

121934    99-7494    LAMPROE CONSTRUCTION, INC  REPAIR FENCE                1/2018   9353                      2,000.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,349.67

FUND: 45 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

121422    99-10595   RICHARD L BLANKE           INSTALL WATER LINE          1/2018   #2 12/29/17 121422       16,409.83

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               16,409.83

FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

121786    99-10065   KUBOTA OF NORTHWEST ARKANSAINSTALL ENGINE HEATER       1/2018   W03089                      356.78

119768    99-10094   JUAN LOZANO                OIL CHANGES                 1/2018   31731                       187.67

121939    99-103     ONG                        NOV 2017 GAS CHARGES        1/2018   NOV 2017 121939             226.00

121689    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             MISC SUPPLIES               1/2018   I235360                     880.40

121785    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             2" CLAMPS FOR REPAIRS       1/2018   I285405                     137.00

121697    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           4' LIGHT BULBS              1/2018   33268735-00                 102.67

121686    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5BOLTS/LEAD ROPE             1/2018   E38397/2 12/7/17             24.12

121690    99-1992    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL ACCT#5BIB OVERALLS                1/2018   E45217/2 12/18/17           259.98

121935    99-28      OG&E                       DEC 2017 ELEC CHARGES       1/2018   12/22/17 121935             427.24

121694    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    VAC/DUMP TRUCK PARTS        1/2018   153-480955                  399.27

122039    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    BATTERIES FOR EQUIPMENT     1/2018   153-480947                  209.92

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        1/2018   8241445766                    5.32

121160    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aNOV 2017 CNG                1/2018   NP52034136                  176.87

121163    99-8434    FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES d/b/aDECEMBE CNG                 1/2018   NP52241072                  180.24

121696    99-9398    THE UPS STORE #3965        SHIP 6" CAMERA              1/2018   2432 1/3/18                 191.30

121784    99-9501    C & C CONSTRUCTION LLC     REPLACE CURB/GUTTER         1/2018   26                          900.00

121695    99-9572    YELLOWHOUSE MACHINERY CO OFOIL FILTER CAP-JD BACKOE    1/2018   297694                       29.05

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,693.83

FUND: 48 - WATER RESOURCE                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

121689    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             MISC SUPPLIES               1/2018   I235360                     778.60

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  778.60

FUND: 59 - HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

120701    99-10253   SAPULPA HOSPITALITY, LLC   REIMBURSE 50% TAX-AGRMNT    1/2018   OCT-DEC 2017              5,691.71

120702    99-6671    SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER OF COMHOTEL/MOTEL TAX-QRTLY PYM   1/2018   OCT-DEC 2017             10,957.62

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               16,649.33



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   6

FUND: 63 - SERIES 2014 STR CAP IMPR                                                                                 SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

121417    99-10498   GARROW CONSTRUCTION LLC    SEWER LINE-N HICKORY ST     1/2018   #2 1/9/18 121417         22,582.50

110191R   99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.N COBB IMPROVEMENTS         1/2018   5154                      8,700.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               31,282.50

FUND: 65 - STREET IMP.SALES TAX                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

120323    99-7994    BANCFIRST                  SMA CAP IMPR REV BOND 14    1/2018   SERIES2014 1/3/18        52,818.96

113787R   99-9629    GUY ENGINEERING SERVICES, ISAHOME LAKE BRIDGE DESIGN   1/2018   840-19                      590.15

119149R   99-9629    GUY ENGINEERING SERVICES, IENGINEERING SERVICES        1/2018   840C-3                      384.22

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               53,793.33

FUND: 83 - G.O.BOND CONSTR FUND                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

120741    99-10614   HARN, L EUGENE             EASEMENT-BASIN 2&4          1/2018   11/13/17 120741             500.00

120740    99-10615   SPILLER, NAOMI             EASEMENT BASIN 2&4          1/2018   11/13/17 120740             500.00

120739    99-10616   SELF, MARTIN               EASEMENT BASIN 2&4          1/2018   11/13/17 120739             500.00

114688R   99-5348    PLANNING DESIGN GROUP      SPORTS COMPLEX              1/2018   4364                      1,950.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,450.00

                                                                                    GRAND TOTAL:             659,166.30



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   7

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

 

                               1/2018  10  501-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                        84.56

                               1/2018  10  501-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                5,899.75

                               1/2018  10  501-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,500.00

                               1/2018  10  501-320          ELECTION EXPENSE                      2,395.88

                               1/2018  10  502-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          23.83

                               1/2018  10  502-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     285.00

                               1/2018  10  503-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          94.17

                               1/2018  10  504-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     385.40

                               1/2018  10  504-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                   69.75

                               1/2018  10  504-323          SURVEY/TITLE RESEARCH                   250.00

                               1/2018  10  504-407          BOOKS                                   533.26

                               1/2018  10  506-301E         EMPLOYEE TRAINING/RECOGNITION           239.68

                               1/2018  10  508-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                     83.96

                               1/2018  10  508-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     25.00

                               1/2018  10  508-331          UTILITIES                               390.26

                               1/2018  10  509-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          59.98

                               1/2018  10  510-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          24.88

                               1/2018  10  510-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 3,235.70

                               1/2018  10  510-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                    174.93

                               1/2018  10  511-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     297.68

                               1/2018  10  511-214E         EMS SUPPLIES                            123.80

                               1/2018  10  511-221          FUEL AND OIL                            131.19

                               1/2018  10  511-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS            93.84

                               1/2018  10  511-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                     547.52

                               1/2018  10  511-312          ADVERTISING                           1,222.00

                               1/2018  10  511-314          UNIFORMS                                 79.14

                               1/2018  10  511-331          UTILITIES                             3,248.80

                               1/2018  10  511-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          400.10

                               1/2018  10  511-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                     150.00

                               1/2018  10  511-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                  4,286.34

                               1/2018  10  511-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS & FIXTURE               329.90

                               1/2018  10  511-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                          150.00

                               1/2018  10  512-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,595.00

                               1/2018  10  512-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                  1,348.43

                               1/2018  10  512-221          FUEL AND OIL                             49.10

                               1/2018  10  512-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                   2,076.00

                               1/2018  10  512-321          PRISONER CARE                           892.06

                               1/2018  10  512-331          UTILITIES                             2,558.63

                               1/2018  10  512-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,409.95

                               1/2018  10  512-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    424.42

                               1/2018  10  512-353          MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS                 4,700.00

                               1/2018  10  513-331          UTILITIES                               511.34

                               1/2018  10  514-331          UTILITIES                               338.26

                               1/2018  10  514-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   588.00



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   8

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               1/2018  10  517-301          TRAINING & TRAVEL                        24.00

                               1/2018  10  517-332          COMMUNICATION                            40.01

                               1/2018  10  518-221          FUEL & OIL                               28.84

                               1/2018  10  518-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   100.00

                               1/2018  10  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        2,916.62

                               1/2018  10  590-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          44.98

                               1/2018  10  590-312          ADVERTISING                             230.20

                               1/2018  10  590-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                    134.73

                               1/2018  10  590-331          UTILITIES                               717.57

                               1/2018  10  590-332          COMMUNICATIONS                       10,704.01

                               1/2018  10  590-353          MAINT-BUILDING & FIXTURES               139.74

                               1/2018  10  590-362          INSURANCE EXPENSE                       124.00

                               1/2018  10  590-505          LEASE PAYMENTS                        2,327.00      61,839.19

 

                               1/2018  20  523-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 1,804.27

                               1/2018  20  523-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         11.01

                               1/2018  20  523-315          OTHER FEES & CHARGES                  1,810.61

                               1/2018  20  523-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                     30.75

                               1/2018  20  524-212          CHEMICALS                             8,840.97

                               1/2018  20  524-221          FUEL & OIL                              206.48

                               1/2018  20  524-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                       8.54

                               1/2018  20  524-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 8,983.20

                               1/2018  20  524-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         14.91

                               1/2018  20  524-315B         FEES & OTHR CHGS-SKIATOOK             9,691.19

                               1/2018  20  524-322          WATER PURCHASE                          235.11

                               1/2018  20  524-331          UTILITIES                            16,276.64

                               1/2018  20  524-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      24.60

                               1/2018  20  524-345          DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                   17,000.00

                               1/2018  20  524-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  583.35

                               1/2018  20  525-214-.01      OPERATING SUPPLIES-LAB                   69.65

                               1/2018  20  525-221          FUEL & OIL                              133.02

                               1/2018  20  525-311D         PROF SERVICES-TESTING                   412.50

                               1/2018  20  525-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         16.70

                               1/2018  20  525-331          UTILITIES                            18,774.06

                               1/2018  20  525-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      15.30

                               1/2018  20  525-345          DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                    1,393.61

                               1/2018  20  525-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    49.69

                               1/2018  20  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        2,916.63

                               1/2018  20  590-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          44.99

                               1/2018  20  590-331          UTILITIES                               717.57

                               1/2018  20  590-353          BUILDING MAINTENANCE                    139.74

                               1/2018  20  590-501F         BOND EXP - SERIES 2012              136,595.84

                               1/2018  20  590-501G         REVENUE BOND EXP - SERIES 2013      205,801.24

                               1/2018  20  590-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES             1,104.17     433,706.34

 

                               1/2018  29  529-221          FUEL & OIL                              312.59



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   9

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               1/2018  29  529-311          PROFESSIONAL SVCS-ENGINEERING         1,137.50

                               1/2018  29  529-331          UTILITIES                               386.59       1,836.68

 

                               1/2018  30  530-231          MINOR TOOLS                              85.93

                               1/2018  30  530-331          UTILITIES                               494.56

                               1/2018  30  530-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   701.81

                               1/2018  30  530-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                     30.86       1,313.16

 

                               1/2018  31  531-221          FUEL & OIL                               34.83

                               1/2018  31  531-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                          7.08

                               1/2018  31  531-331          UTILITIES                               483.29

                               1/2018  31  531-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    22.87         548.07

 

                               1/2018  32  532-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          750.00

                               1/2018  32  532-142          PERMIT SALES COMMISSION                 305.50

                               1/2018  32  532-331          UTILITIES                             1,148.92

                               1/2018  32  532-405A         FISH STOCKINGS                        1,125.00       3,329.42

 

                               1/2018  33  533-213          CONCESSION SUPPLY                       762.12

                               1/2018  33  533-215          PRO SHOP SUPPLIES                     6,768.08

                               1/2018  33  533-221          FUEL & OIL                                9.55

                               1/2018  33  533-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                          7.97

                               1/2018  33  533-331          UTILITIES                               987.47

                               1/2018  33  533-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   180.10

                               1/2018  33  533-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  300.00       9,015.29

 

                               1/2018  34  534-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        1,295.00

                               1/2018  34  534-331          UTILITIES                             1,619.58

                               1/2018  34  534-353          MAINT/BUILDINGS                       2,818.55       5,733.13

 

                               1/2018  35  535-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        2,910.00

                               1/2018  35  535-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      70.70

                               1/2018  35  535-221          FUEL AND OIL                            157.54

                               1/2018  35  535-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,000.00

                               1/2018  35  535-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                          5.76

                               1/2018  35  535-331          UTILITIES                             3,890.66

                               1/2018  35  535-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           38.47

                               1/2018  35  535-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS/FIXTURES              1,066.99      10,140.12

 

                               1/2018  36  536-141          CONTRACT LABOR                           25.00

                               1/2018  36  536-331          UTILITIES                               272.81         297.81

 

                               1/2018  44  544-331          UTILITIES                             2,349.67

                               1/2018  44  544-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                2,000.00       4,349.67

 

                               1/2018  45  546-405B         FACILITIES - CONTRACT                16,409.83



 1/11/2018 11:11 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  10

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

                                                                                                                16,409.83

 

                               1/2018  46  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                     880.40

                               1/2018  46  546-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                      7.49

                               1/2018  46  546-221          FUEL AND OIL                            357.11

                               1/2018  46  546-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         259.98

                               1/2018  46  546-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                          5.32

                               1/2018  46  546-331          UTILITIES                               653.24

                               1/2018  46  546-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   430.27

                               1/2018  46  546-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    960.35

                               1/2018  46  546-353          MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS                   102.67

                               1/2018  46  546-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,037.00       4,693.83

 

                               1/2018  48  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                     778.60         778.60

 

                               1/2018  59  501-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                10,957.62

                               1/2018  59  590-319          ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE        5,691.71      16,649.33

 

                               1/2018  63  564-311B         PROF SVCS - END (CA & INSP)           8,700.00

                               1/2018  63  565-405B         FACILITIES-CONTRACT                  22,582.50      31,282.50

 

                               1/2018  65  565-311A         PROF SERVICES - ENGINEERING             590.15

                               1/2018  65  565-405B         FACILITIES-CONTRACT                     384.22

                               1/2018  65  565-501          BOND EXP -SERIES 2004/2014           52,485.62

                               1/2018  65  565-502          REVENUE BOND TRUSTEE FEES               333.34      53,793.33

 

                               1/2018  83  571-405C         FACILITIES-RIGHT OF WAY ACQ           1,500.00

                               1/2018  83  578-311A         PROF SVCS-ENG (DESIGN, BID)           1,950.00       3,450.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATE:               0.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ACTUAL:           659,166.30

                                                                               REPORT TOTAL:                 659,166.30



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding approval of an Amendment of Utility Easement for the
property located at 1907 South Stephanie Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

BACKGROUND:
The City has received a request from Freedom Homes Oklahoma, LLC, the owner of the property
commonly known as 1907 South Stephanie Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma. During a pre-sale due
diligence survey, it was discovered that the residential dwelling on the lot encroaches slightly into
the platted utility easement established by plat.  This encroachment does not affect any utilities to
the home or any other lots in addition known as The Lakes at Jefferson Heights, Phase I. The
proposed Amendment of Utility Easement reduces the platted utility easement on the north side of
the property from 17.5 feet to 15 feet and is specifically allowed by the plat per Section V (c) of
the Deed of Dedication and Restrictive Covenants of The Lakes at Jefferson heights, Phase I. 

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve this Amendment of Utility Easement and authorize the Mayor
to execute same.

Attachments
Freedom Homes Signed Amendment 
Mortgage Inspection Report 









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding a Right of Way Encroachment Use Agreement and
License with LSN Land Management, LLC, owner of the real property commonly known as 421
North 2nd Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

BACKGROUND:
The Agreement recognizes an existing encroachment into the City right of way and permits the
same so long as the owner remains solely responsible for any and all costs and expenses that may
ever result from the City's need to maintain and/or repair the sewer line existing in said right of
way.  

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve agreement and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
Encroachment Use Agreement and License 



ENCROACHMENT
USE AGREEMENT and LICENSE

THIS ENCROACHMENT USE AGREEMENT AND LICENSE, is made this ___ day
of January, 2018, by and between the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, a municipal corporation
("City"), and LSN Land Management, LLC ("Property Owner):

WHEREAS, Property Owner owns the real property particularly described as:

Lots 1-12, Block 32, North Heights Addition to the City of Sapulpa,
Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded plat
thereof

("Subject Property"); and

WHEREAS, the plat of the North Heights Addition to the City of Sapulpa, Creek
County, Oklahoma, reflects the existence of a dedicated alleyway lying between Lots 1-2
and Lots 9-12, Block 32, of the Subject Property (the "Alley"); and

WHEREAS, the City owns, operates, and maintains a sanitary sewer line in said
Alley and a concrete pad and structure has been constructed that encroaches into the
Alley and which extends over the City's sewer line existing in said Alley; and

WHEREAS, the Property Owner and the City have determined that this
encroachment in the Alley should be allowed and permitted to continue only as provided
for by the terms of this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the parties as follows:

1 . The City grants to Property Owner a non-exclusive revocable license to
permit the Owner to use that portion of the Alley encroached upon by the existing concrete
pad and structure (hereinafter referred to as "Permitted Area"). The effective date of this
Encroachment Use Agreement and License shall be the date it is approved by the City
Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma ("Effective Date") and shall be effective until the
same is revoked by the City.

2.   This License is restricted to the encroachment caused by the existing
concrete pad/structure and does not authorize further expansion or extension into the
Alley.

3.  The Property Owner acknowledges the existence of a City sewer line under
and the absolute right of the City to use, repair, replace, and/or maintain said sewer line.
The Property Owner accepts and assumes all responsibility, liability, and risk of loss for any

Page 1 of  3



damage that may ever hereafter occur as a result of the City's sewer line, and further
agrees to release, indemnify, and  hold the City harmless from any claim, loss, or damage
relating to or resulting from the City's sewer line.

4. The terms, conditions, and covenants of this Encroachment Agreement and
License shall run with the land and bind the Subject Property and shall be binding on the
parties, and their respective successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Property Owner have executed this
Agreement the day and year first above written.

THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA,

______________________________
Reg Green, Mayor 

ATTEST:

______________________________
Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

______________________________
David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

PROPERTY OWNER

______________________________
LSN Land Management, LLC

Page 2 of  3



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF CREEK )

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this _____ day of
______________, 2018, personally appeared Reg Green, the duly elected Mayor of the
City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, to me known to be the identical person who executed the
within and foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as
the free and voluntary act and deed of the municipal corporation for the uses and purposes
therein set forth. 

Given under my hand and seal the day and year last above written.

___________________________
Notary Public

My Commission Expires: _____________
My Commission Number: ____________

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF CREEK )

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this _____ day of
______________, 2018, personally appeared Charles Draper, Registered Agent of LSN
Land Management, LLC, to me known to be the identical person who executed the within
and foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as the free
and voluntary act and deed of the municipal corporation for the uses and purposes therein
set forth. 

Given under my hand and seal the day and year last above written.

____________________________
Notary Public

My Commission Expires: _____________
My Commission Number: ____________

Page 3 of  3



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes, Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action on approval of a General Warranty Deed with Dan and Barbara
McCarthy for the property located at 620 North 2nd Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

BACKGROUND:
On January 16, 2018, and per the contract approved by City Council on December 18, 2017, the
 transaction to acquire the property at 620 N. 2nd Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma was closed. This
deed from the sellers, Dan and Barbara McCarthy, follows from this closing and should be
formally accepted by the City. 

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve General Warranty Deed and authorization for Mayor to
execute same.

Attachments
McCarthy General Warranty Deed 





AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.D.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes, Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action on approval of a Lease Agreement with Dan and Barbara
McCarthy for the property located at 620 North 2nd Street, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

BACKGROUND:
On December 18, 2017, the Sapulpa City Council approved a real estate sale contract with Dan
and Barabra McCarthy to acquire their property commonly known as 620 N. 2nd Street, Sapulpa,
as part of a continuing storm-water improvement project. The closing of that sale occurred earlier
today with the deed also appearing on tonight's agenda for acceptance. As part of the
consideration for the sale (and as specified in the approved sale contract) the parties agreed to
allow the owners to remain in possession of the property for up to 90 days post-closing to provide
adequate time to find and relocate to another home. The proposed lease agreement follows those
conditions and specifically provides that all risk of loss remains on the occupants until possession
of the structure is delivered to the City. 

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the Lease Agreement and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
McCarthy Lease Agreement 

















AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.E.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager
Department: Assistant City Manager
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding approving close-out of the North Hickory Wastewater
Line Project with Garrow Construction, LLC, and payment of the final pay request in the amount
of $22,582.50. This also includes the approval of the change order which deleted the replacement
of an 8" ductile iron pipe crossing Hickory Street which will be completed during the road
construction project on North Hickory. This change order results in a $2,660.00 deduction in the
project cost. The total project cost was $59,015.00. This includes the approval of all close out
documents; establishing the warranty date effective January 8, 2018 through January 8, 2019.

BACKGROUND:
All items of the referenced project have been completed and inspected and the City's Engineer is
recommending close-out of the project. The total cost of the project was $59,015.00. Staff concurs
with the recommendation to close the project, fund the final payment of $22,582.50, approve
change order, and establishment of one (1) year warranty date commencing on January 8, 2018.

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends closeout of this project as stated.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $22,582.50
To be paid from: 63-565-405B
Account number: Street Capitial

Attachments
PEC Jim Moore Letter 
Close-out Documents 























AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.F.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding acceptance by the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, and the
Sapulpa Municipal Authority, of Grant Award No. 08-01-05221 from the U.S. Economic
Development Administration in the amount of $1,500,000.00 to support the construction of a
sanitary sewer line on the west side of the City of Sapulpa.

BACKGROUND:
On June 13, 2017, the Sapulpa City Council voted unanimously to approve Resolution No. 4487,
which authorized and endorsed the submission of an application for grant funding through the
Economic Development Administration's Public Works Investment Assistance Program for
construction of a sanitary sewer line extension which is required to support the Senegence
development in the western most portion of the City. On December 21, 2017, and in response to
the grant application, a notice of award from the EDA was received for funding of $1,500,000.00
to assist in construction of said sewer line. The funds needed for the city's match have already
been secured through an irrevocable letter of credit from the developer. Formal acceptance of this
grant award is required within 30 days of the date of award.. 

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council accept Grant Award and authorize Mayor to execute any and all
documents or contracts required.

Attachments
Resolution No. 4487 
EDA Grant No. 08-01-05221 Documents 































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.G.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the adoption of a resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority amending the FY 2017-2018 annual budget by
increasing revenues and appropriations in the Grants & Aid fund in the amount of $3,005,370.00
to provide funding for the west side sanitary sewer improvements.

BACKGROUND:
The City has been awarded a grant from the Department of Commerce, Economic Development
Administration, in the amount of $1,500,000.00. Private donations will be received for the City's
matching requirement of $1,505,370.00.  This is partial funding for the west side sanitary sewer
improvements.

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends adoption of the resolution.

Attachments
EDA Grant Resolution 011618 
EDA Grant budget adjustment 011618 







AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.H.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager
Department: Assistant City Manager
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding approving Change Order 001 on the West Bryan Street
STP project to ODOT in the amount of $4,000.00.

BACKGROUND:
Upon inspection, ODOT found the connection between the STP portion of the Bryan Street
project and the City project did not connect properly for a smooth driving surface. A change order
was created by ODOT's inspector to correct the problem. It was determined that both portions
were constructed to design specifications; however the connection point was rough to drive over.
The cost for the change order totaled $4,000.00.

RECOMENDATION:
Staff and project engineer recommend approval.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $4,000.00
To be paid from: Street Imp. Sales Tax
Account number: 65-565-405B

Attachments
ODOT Change Order 001 









AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    11.I.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes, Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action to approve a 15 day extension, up to and including February 5,
2018, to take action to award and/or reject bids received for the Sapulpa Sports Complex
Earthwork & Site Drainage project. 

BACKGROUND:
On December 21, 2017, the City conducted a bid opening on the Sapulpa Sports Complex
Earthwork & Site Drainage project. At this opening, seven (7) sealed bids were opened, read
aloud and tabulated. After conclusion of this process and dismissal of all attendees, staff
discovered that another sealed bid had been timely delivered to the City in compliance with bid
requirements, but which had been inadvertently overlooked and excluded from the opening
process. The missing bid is from CP3 Enterprises, Inc., and was submitted to the city at 11:15 am
on December 21, 2017. This bid was and remains sealed and staff intends to open same as
otherwise required after proper notice has been delivered to the other bidders and public. The date
set for this supplemental opening is January 29 at 2:00 pm. To allow for and accommodate this
supplemental opening, a 15 day extension of the statutory time frame for awarding a successful
bid, if any, is required to be approved and recorded by the City Council, as per 61 O.S.Section
111.

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the City Council approve a 15 day extension, up to and including February
5, 2018, to the period of time allowed to award and/or reject bids for the referenced project.   


	Agenda
	_minutes.01-02-2018 city
	ATT_minutes.01-02-2018 city
	Consent Agenda_AP Claims for 1_16_18 
	ATT_Claims list 1-16-18
	Administration_Amendment of Utility Easement Freedom Homes - Lakes at Jefferson Heights
	ATT_Freedom Homes Signed Amendment
	ATT_Mortgage Inspection Report
	Administration_Encroachment Agreement Glassco
	ATT_Encroachment Use Agreement and License
	Administration_Dan McCarthy Deed
	ATT_McCarthy General Warranty Deed
	Administration_McCarthy lease agmt 2nd street house
	ATT_McCarthy Lease Agreement
	Administration_Close out
	ATT_PEC Jim Moore Letter
	ATT_Close-out Documents
	Administration_EDA Grant No. 08-01-05221 Acceptance
	ATT_Resolution No. 4487
	ATT_EDA Grant No. 08-01-05221 Documents
	Administration_EDA GRANT RESOLUTION
	ATT_EDA Grant Resolution 011618
	ATT_EDA Grant budget adjustment 011618
	Administration_Bryan STP Project Chang Order
	ATT_ODOT Change Order 001
	Administration_Bid acceptance time extension

